The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, August 20, 2014

10:00 AM

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Governmental Operations

Ben Kallos, Chair Members: David G. Greenfield, Mark Levine, Ritchie J. Torres and Steven Matteo

Roll Call			
	Present:		
	Kallo	s, Greenfield, Levine, Torres and Matteo	
	Other Council	Members Attending: Lander and Chin	
Int 0006-2014		aw to amend the administrative code of the city of New elation to requiring public-facing disclosure of campaign	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 4/25/14, Hearing Testimony 4/25/14, Hearing Transcript 4/25/14, Committee Report 8/20/14, Hearing Testimony 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-21-14	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 4/25/14, Hearing Testimony 4/25/14, Hearing Transcript 4/25/14, Committee Report 8/20/14, Hearing Testimony 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-21-14	
	A motion was by Roll Call.	a made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved	
Af	firmative: 5 -		
		Kallos, Greenfield, Levine, Torres and Matteo	
Int 0148-2014		aw to amend the New York city charter, in relation to g independent expenditure disclosure requirements.	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 148 - 3/12/14, Committee Report 4/25/14, Hearing Testimony 4/25/14, Hearing Transcript 4/25/14, Committee Report 8/20/14, Hearing Testimony 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-21-14	
	Proposed Int. No. 148-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 148 - 3/12/14, Committee Report 4/25/14, Hearing Testimony 4/25/14, Hearing Transcript 4/25/14, Committee Report 8/20/14, Hearing Testimony 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-21-14	
	This Introduc	tion was Amendment Proposed by Comm	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 148 - 3/12/14, Committee Report 4/25/14, Hearing Testimony 4/25/14, Hearing Transcript 4/25/14, Committee Report 8/20/14, Hearing Testimony 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-21-14	
		Meeting 0-21-14	

Int 0148-2014	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to increasing independent expenditure disclosure requirements.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 148 - 3/12/14, Committee Report 4/25/14, Hearing Testimony 4/25/14, Hearing Transcript 4/25/14, Committee Report 8/20/14, Hearing Testimony 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-21-14	
A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee appr by Roll Call.			
Afi	firmative: 5 -	Kallos, Greenfield, Levine, Torres and Matteo	
Int 0441-2014 A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to the voters guide requirements of the campaign finance board.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 8/20/14, Hearing Testimony 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-21-14	
	This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 8/20/14, Hearing Testimony 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript 8/20/14, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-21-14	
	A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.		

Affirmative: 5 -

Kallos, Greenfield, Levine, Torres and Matteo